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Matthew Davies
Senior Environmental Business Partner
Origin Energy Eraring
5 Rocky Point Road
Eraring, NSW, 2264

06/11/2020

Dear Mr Davies

Eraring Power Station – Ash Dam Expansion (MP07_0084)
Long Term Ash Management Strategy

I refer to the Long Term Ash Management Strategy (dated 30th October 2020) which was submitted
in accordance with Condition 4A.2 of Schedule 2 of the approval for the Eraring Power Station – Ash
Dam Expansion (MP07_0084). 

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that the document
demonstrates the annual progress of the reuse and recycling of ash at Eraring Power Station and
proposed initiatives to further increase the beneficial reuse of ash. 

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Jack Turner on 9995 5387.

Yours sincerely 

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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